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Hi 
I am writing in regards to your LGOIMA request below.
In response to your questions raised, I advise that the number of visitor serving officers post
Covid-19 is 518 as at 27 July 2020, the only staff that ended their employment at the Dunedin
City Council during Covid-19 lockdown were those staff that were on fixed term contracts with
an end date during that period.
The total staff number presented in our 2019 Annual Report is correct and I advise that as at 27
July 2020 the total staff number is 984.
I trust this answers your request.
Kind regards
Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIVIC

P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 4:45 p.m.
To: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA requesting the number of visitor serving officers before COVID 19 and right
now
Hi,
The figure is from your 2019 annual report:
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/743977/Annual-Report-2019-.pdf
Thanks and regards,

From: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:14 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA requesting the number of visitor serving officers before COVID 19 and right
now
Hi 
Thank you for your prompt response, can you please provide a link for the public information
you have access to (to ensure we are providing the correct information for your request), I have
highlighted your statement below.
Kind regards
Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
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© Requester Details

Name: Cynthia Wang
Organisation:

Address: 86 19121018879
Phone:

cynthia.wang@evalueserve.com

© Request

Request Text

Dear officer,

'm Cynthia from Evalueserve. We are doing a research about the resume after
COVID-18, | want to know the number of visitor serving officers before COVID-
19 and right now. You can give me a range or 2 percentage f you think it might
be sensitive. Also, | have checked your public information and found that you
have 974 headcount, please check whether this headcount s right.

Thanks and regards,

Cynthia





CIVIC

P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

DCC Main Page

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 3:00 p.m.
To: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA requesting the number of visitor serving officers before COVID 19 and right
now
Hi Rebecca,
This request is for staffs from service departments that serve the public directly, including: visitor serving
officers in government city hall, etc. Also, please confirm that whether you have the same headcount as the
public information at 974.
Thanks and regards,

From: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:07 AM
To: 
Subject: LGOIMA requesting the number of visitor serving officers before COVID 19 and right
now
Good morning 
Can you please clarify the information you are requesting, are you asking for the full time
equivalent staff at the Dunedin City Council? For ease of reference a copy of your request is
below.
Regards
Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIVIC

P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
Received 20 July 2020
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Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIVIC

P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

DCC Main Page

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

The information in this e-mail is the property of Evalueserve and is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken in reliance on it is prohibited and will be unlawful. If you receive this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.
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